

JOANNA GUERRERO RANDOLPH ANP-BC

1550 Masonic Ave. San Francisco, CA 94404 E-mail: joanneguerrero1@gmail.com

Tel: (415) 279-3559

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A board certified Adult Nurse Practitioner with a Master Degree of Science in Nursing from University of California, San Francisco. Eight-plus years diverse clinical experience in nephrology, gastroenterology and asthma and allergy in acute care, outpatient and long-term care settings.

EDUCATION

University of California, San Francisco

RN Licensure, Master's Entry Program in Nursing (MEPN)

2006-2007

Master of Science in Nursing

2008-2010

With Honors, GPA 3.71

University of California, Irvine

1997-2000

Bachelor of Arts, Sociology

Honors in Sociology, GPA 3.46

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Graduate Student, University of California San Francisco

Master's Thesis: Providing Culturally Tailored Education for Latinos with Type 2 diabetes

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATION

California Nurse Practitioner, License # 20065

Nurse Practitioner Furnishing Number 20065

DEA Number MG2775837

California Registered Nurse, License # 707639

American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) National Certification # 2010009027

Basic Life Support for Health Care Providers (BLS)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nurse Practitioner

Jeffrey Davidson Allergy and Asthma Clinic, San Francisco, CA

2018-Present

- Diagnose, treat and manage patients with asthma and allergic disorders
- Educate patients about disease process and self-management of asthma, food and airborne allergies

Director of Nursing Services

YTR Homes Inc., San Mateo, CA

2008-2018

- Successfully manage the health care services department of two intermediate care facilities serving developmentally disabled adults in San Mateo County
- Develop policies, procedures and protocols in accordance with Title 22 Regulations

Nurse Practitioner (NP)

Peninsula Gastroenterology Medical Group Redwood City, CA 94305

2013-2015

- Diagnose, treat and manage acute and chronic gastrointestinal disorders in acute care, critical care and outpatient settings with collaborating physicians
- Completed hospital consults at Sequoia Hospital, including history and physical admission notes and soap notes

JOANNA GUERRERO RANDOLPH ANP-BC

1550 Masonic Ave. San Francisco, CA 94404 E-mail: joanneguerrero1@gmail.com

Tel: (415) 279-3559

Resident Fellow to Casa Zapata

Stanford University, Stanford, CA

2014-2016

- Educational and intellectual leader of a four-class house focusing on the Latinx and Chicana experience through educational and cultural programming
- Build community and provide resources and referrals for counseling and academic advising while managing a residence staff of nine student employees

Nurse Practitioner (NP)

Chabot Nephrology Medical Group, Castro Valley, CA

2010-2013

- Provide routine care and management for over 300 dialysis patients in six dialysis units in Hayward, San Leandro and Union City
- Assess and evaluate dialysis patients' laboratory results, fluid status, blood pressures, bone mineral metabolism, medications, access status and transplant status

Clinical Research Coordinator

Chabot Nephrology Group, Hospira Epoe-10-01 Study

2011-2012

- Work with Principal Investigators to prepare and submit investigator initiated studies to the IRB, including informed consent, patient-provided materials, and recruitment materials.
- Assemble study kits for study visits, monitor scheduling of procedures and charges, coordinate documents and attend monitoring meetings with sponsors acting as primary contact.

Registered Nurse (RN)

4Js Home ICF/DD-CN, San Bruno, CA

2007-2010

Provide nursing services for six medically fragile developmentally disabled adults with various medical needs including but not limited to: tracheostomy care with or without ventilator dependence for all or part of the day; total parenteral intravenous therapy; frequent medical and/or nursing interventions such as respiratory therapy, special feeding requirements, intravenous administration of medications, debridement, packing, and medicated irrigation of wounds.

University of California San Francisco (UCSF), San Francisco, CA

Step-down Telemetry Neurosurgery Floor

2007-2008

Provide patient care for post-operative neuro-vascular and neuro-surgery patients from PACU and ICU following surgical-medical procedures such as: lumbar drains, cervical/spine dissection and laminectomy, craniotomy, carotid endarterectomy (CEA), gamma knife radiosurgery. Provide acute and close monitoring of adults pre- and postoperative for arrhythmias (telemetry) and anticoagulation therapy, suture removals. Complete patient admissions and discharges.

HONORS

Sigma Theta Tau Honor Society

LANGUAGES

Tagalog